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Message

From: Babcock, Ben [Ben.Babcock@morganstanley.com]

Sent: 5/12/2014 11:06:09 PM

To: De Alba, Gabriel [gdealba@catcapital.com]; Michaud, Zach [zmichaud@catcapital.com]; Yao, George
[George.Y.Yao@morganstanley.com]; McGuire, Dylan [Dylan.McGuire@morganstanley.com]

CC: Jon Levin (jlevin@fasken.com) [jlevin@fasken.com)]

Subject: FW:

Attachments: Form of SPA.DOCX; disclaim.txt

Don't know if u have this? Apparently still some tax structuring been done but this is what they have in mind.

From: Turgeon, Francois (francois.turgeon@ubs.com)
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 7:00 PM

To: Babcock, Ben (IBD)

Subject: RE:

Here it is

From: Babcock, Ben [mailto:Ben.Babcock@morganstaniey.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 5:07 PM

To: Turgeon, Francois-CCS+

Subject:

Can u give me a call pls regarding this issue of providing the underlying operating model — fairly critical given the tight
timelines

Ben Babcock, Managing Director

Morgan Stanley Canada Limited | Investment Banking Division
181 Bay St. Suite 3700 | P.O. Box 776 | Floor 37

Toronto, ON M5J 273

Phone: +1 416 943-8464

Mobile: +1 647 825-8460 or +44 78944-17866
Ben.Babcock@morganstaniey.com
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